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	HEALTH CARE SERVICES
	
	1000 San Leandro Boulevard, Suite 300

San Leandro, CA 94577

	AGENCY
	
	    Tel: (510) 618-3452

	ALEX BRISCOE,  Director
	
	Fax: (510) 351-1367


Health Care for the Homeless Program

ADDENDUM No. 1 of 1

For

RFP # HCSA-904608
STREET MEDICINE AND OUTREACH SERVICES

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Bidders Conferences

June 1 and June 4, 2015
Notice to Bidders

This County of Alameda, HCSA Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from The Bidder’s Conference sign in sheets.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Addendum will also be posted on the  General Services Agency (GSA) Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp
The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet:  Every bidder must fill out and submit the complete Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.

(a)
Bidder Information and Acceptance:

(1) Every Bidder must select one choice under Item 10 of page 3 of Exhibit A and must fill out, and submit a signed page 4 of Exhibit A. 
Contract/Bid Questions
Q1: In reference to:  RFP, Exhibit A.  Required Documentation and Submittals page 6; #3(a).  Bidder Information and Acceptance.  There is no “item 10 of page 3” to select.  Please clarify.
A1: See above.  Changes made to the original RFP document.
Q2:  Exhibit A, Section a, page 6.  Is there item 10?  What is the reference needed for the RFP?
A2: See above, A1. 
Q3:  Workflow – do you prefer a visual diagram to refer to within program narrative?
A3:  There is not a required standard format for describing workflow apart from page limitation. Bidders, at their discretion, may provide a program narrative with or without a visual diagram.  The program narrative should be easily read and understood.


Q4:  The RFP (page 4) says the County seeks to award a contract to a partnership between community clinic and a homeless program.  Is either the clinic or the homeless program preferred as the primary bidder or the sub/contractor?

A4:  To participate in this RFP, the primary bidder must be the community clinic.  As stated in the RFP, Section D, Item 1, pages 5-6, bidder must be a community clinic licensed by the State of California (or exempt from licensure requirements) and must successfully demonstrate in their proposal how they meet the bidder minimum qualifications.



Q5:  Does a MOU between the clinic and the homeless program need to be included in the proposal?
A5:  No formal MOU needs to be included in the bid response, but bidders must include a description of any partnership(s) in their proposal.

Q6:  For those agencies that we plan to refer our patients to but will not be our primary partners for the project, are we required to submit letters of support for them?  We plan to list them as a reference and update our MOUs with them. 
A6:  It is not necessary that bidders collect letters of support from every agency which may be involved in taking patient referrals; rather it is expected that primary partners, such as subcontractors, will provide a letter of support for the bid response and project.

Q7: Can we list an agency both as a reference and a partner?  To confirm, only the partner is to submit a letter of support?
A7:  There is no specific limitation on listing an agency both as a reference and a partner. Bidders are advised to use their discretion in listing references. See A6 above.
Q8:  Who should these letters be addressed to?  (i.e. to TCHC or to ACHCSA)  (Re:  Letter of Support Exhibit A, page 7)
A8:   Letters of support can be addressed to either the primary bidder or to:

Healthcare for the Homeless Program

c/o Street Medicine and Outreach Services

RFP Number HCSA-904608

Geri Tablit, Program Services Coordinator 
Alameda County, Health Care Services Agency

1000 San Leandro Blvd, Suite 300

San Leandro, CA 94577

Q9:  Are there any key points that are you’re looking for (in the Letter of Support)?

A9:  For letters of support, partners should provide an overall summary and desire to work on the project as described in this RFP.

Q10:  Can you clarify on what this mean?  What is ‘considered’ a distinct region?  (Our agency primarily serves tri-cities areas which include 3 different cities.  

A10:  RFP, Section Q, Item 7, page 20.  The bidder is to define the specific geographic area(s) within Central and/or Southern Alameda County where services will be rendered.  The specific RFP language cited here refers to how many bid responses are allowed per bidder per region.  In this case, one bid response is being accepted for any and all services being provided within the catchment area of Central and/or Southern Alameda County.
Scope of Work Questions

Q11:  What about North County?  Is it specifically excluded from the service area?

A11:  For this RFP, the requirements are to render services in Central and/or Southern Alameda County.  Services for North County had previously been bid out and will therefore be excluded from this RFP opportunity.

Q12:  Design and/or implement clinical services and operations at request of the county:  Please elaborate (e.g.  Provide examples). 
A12:   The RFP states 
“Contractor shall work, coordinate, and collaborate with homeless service providers and other stakeholders at the request of HCSA and Health Care for the Homeless staff to design and/or implement clinical services and operations.” 

The Health Care for the Homeless Program and partners should be incorporated into the process of designing and implementing services.  For example, HCHP may request that the Contractor talk to specific service providers in the area to inform the selection and adjustment of street medicine service sites. This process of coordination and collaboration will be more clearly defined at the point of contract negotiation with the recommended bidder for award. 
Q13:  With the mobile team of one clinician and one community outreach person, is the expectation that the clinician is an employee of the community clinic and the outreach person is an employee of the homeless program?
A13:  The expectation is that the clinician be an employee of the primary bidder community clinic.  Outreach staff can come from the primary or subcontracting bidder.  Additional staff can be added at the discretion of the primary bidder and can come from outside agencies, including subcontractors.
Q14:  Mechanisms for allowing external health care providers to work within the program.  What will be their role?

A14:  The expectation is that the primary bidder will be open to accepting external health care providers to work within their program.  The primary bidder shall work with HCHP to define roles for any additional external providers, but the primary bidder shall have a great deal of discretion in defining how external providers will support existing program staff.
Q15:  Can external health care providers, include staff that is not primarily funded by the contract?  (Re:  Exhibit A, page 7, Section 4, Key Personnel)

A15: Yes, bidders may include in their bid response staff and resources from other funding sources but that support the scope of work as described in this RFP. If bidders choose to do this, bidders should identify and include in their overall budgets those additional funding sources and amounts for the project. 

Q16:  Specific Requirement:  Duration:  must the 20 hours per week be spent in face-to-face encounters on the street?

A16:  Yes, the 20 hours must be spent in face-to-face encounters and does not include additional staff time (i.e. administrative duties).


Q17:  Limited Laboratory/Medication Dispensing Services.  Please provide specific examples of limited laboratory services.  Referrals to nearest lab organization, ok?  (F. Specific Requirements, page 7).  
A17:  Limited laboratory services may include point of care testing such as urine pregnancy tests, urine dipstick analysis, fingerstick glucose measurements, etc.  It is up to the bidder to decide which tests make sense to meet the objectives of this program.  Some on-site laboratory testing is required—solely providing referrals for all laboratory testing will not meet the Specific Requirement.

Q18:  Specific Requirement:  Limited lab and medication dispensing services.  Please further define “limited.”

A18:  See above, A17.  We do not expect the full complement of medications or laboratories to be immediately available without prescription or referral, but we do expect a small number of labs and medications that fit with the needs of the target population and the objectives of the program to be provided immediately to clients.

Bid Form / Budget Summary

Q19:  In other bidder’s response packets, I have seen the budget summary and the budget narrative are separate from “bid form.”  Can we provide these forms separately or are we required to consolidate these forms into the bid form?
A19:  Bidders may use the sample budget template provided in the RFP template (Exhibit A, page 5) or include a format that will best represent the budget summary.  Please note, Under Revenue section, “Program Income”, include program income, outside from grant funding.

Q20A:  Is there an expected amount of time (beginning September 1) for start-up?  
Q20B:  Does the RFP allow for start-up time and costs?
A20A & 20B:   Yes, it is assumed that there may be a start-up period to ramp up services.  Bidders must describe the timeline and costs in their budget proposal.

Q20C:  If yes to 20B, does Year 1 budget then actually fun for one year plus the start-up time?

A20C. Year 1, will match the contract cost and start-up time will be included in the budget for that year.  There will not be carry over to following year.
Q21:  Funding?  Could there be additional funding made available beyond the $600,000? 

A21:  No, due to Federal funding requirements, there is a firm contract ceiling limit of $600,000 over the 3-year period or $200,000 per project year.   


Q22:  Alternatively, could the contract period be reduced to two year at $300,000 per year? 

A22:  See above, A21a.  No, it is specified that the service period is 3 years.

[image: image1.emf]
Page 1 of 5

